Urbanec Andrej

From: Martin Cihal <Martin.Cihal@edwardsvacuum.com>
Sent: streda 9. brezna 2022 15:29

To: Urbanec Andrej

Subject: RE: Cenova nabidka MN24388

Dobry den, pane Urbance,
mUlZeme nabidnout nasledujici slevu SRV001972......... 2490 EUR

Thank you
Best regards,

Ing. Martin Cihal| Key Account Manager | Customer Centre EMEA North & East | Edwards
Phone: +420739503253 | Martin.Cihal@edwardsvacuum.com

Holandska 10 | 639 00 Brno - Czech Republic | www.edwardsvacuum.com

Follow us at: LinkedIn - Facebook - Twitter - YouTube

Environments where innovation thrives
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From: Urbanec Andrej <Andrej.Urbanec@eli-beams.eu>
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 10:20 AM

To: Martin Cihal <Martin.Cihal@edwardsvacuum.com>
Subject: Cenovd nabidka MN24388

Dobry den,
Bolo by prosim mozné v tomto pripade poskytnut dodato¢nd zlavu z ceny za servis?

Dakujem

Best Regards / S pozdravem

Ing. Andrej Urbanec
Procurement specialist

ei .2
ELI Beamlines Czech Republic

E-mail: andrej.urbanec@eli-beams.eu
Tel: +420 266 051 306
Mobil: +420 601 156 079




www.eli-beams.eu

Fyzikalni Gstav Akademie véd CR, v.v.i.
Eli-beams.eu

Za Radnici 835

252 41 Dolni Bfezany

#VEDASTOJIZAUKRAJINOU
WE SUPPORT UKRAINE!

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential and are provided solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, disclosure,
distribution, or use of this e-mail, its attachments or any information contained therein is unauthorized and
strictly prohibited and you should please contact the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. No responsibility is accepted for any virus or defect that might arise from
opening this e-mail or attachments, whether or not it has been checked by anti-virus software.
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is a company registered in England and Wales under number 6124750. The registered office address is
Innovation Drive, Burgess Hill, West Sussex, RH15 9TW, United Kingdom.



